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EARLY HISTORY

As early as 1771 Notre Dame Ceme­
tery was laid out near the spot called 
the “Cascades", which in 1775 was se­
lected by the delegate of the IÜshop 
of Quebec, as the most suitable site for 
the Parish Church, which was erected 
in 1780 by the 75 families who at that 
time resided in the parish. In 1792 the 
first grist mill was built, which was 
replaced by a larger one in 1800. In 
1703 the foundation was laid for a 
stone church, in which services were 
first conducted on October 17. 1797. 
In 179S the Seigneur built the Manor 
House within the limits of the village, 
which by this time had become the 
centre of a prosperous farming com­
munity.

SCHOOLS

St. Hyacinthe however, was destined 
to be much more than the centre for a 
parish curch. In 1806 the abhe Antoine 
Girouard became the curé of the parish. 
A highly educated man, intelligent and 
far-seeing, he has, through the found­
ing of St. Hyacinthe Seminary in 1811, 
stamped the impress of his personality

HISTOIRE PRIMITIVE

Dès 1771, l’on fonda le Cimetière 
Notre-Dame, et en 1775 le délégué de 
1 évêque de Québec, choisi l'endroit 
connu sous le nom de Coteau de la Cas­
cade, comme étant le site le plus favo­
rable pour rétablissement d'une parois­
se, qui fut érigée en 1780 par les 75 
familles, qui à cette époque résidaient à 
cet endroit.

En 179.2 le premier moulin à farine 
fut construit et fut remplacé par un 
autre beaucoup plus considérable en 
1800. C'est en 1793 que fut construite 
la première église en pierre, dans la­
quelle le service divin fut célébré pour 
la première fois le 17 octobre 1797. 
C’est en 1798, que l’on vit s’élever, tout 
près des limites du village devenu de 
nos jours le centre d'une contrée très 
prospère, le premier manoir seigneu-

LES ECOLES

St-Hvacinthe était appelé à devenir 
plus que le centre d'une paroisse. En 
180(5, devenu curé de la paroisse, le 
Rév. Antoine Girouard, homme d’une


